

Licensure	Alabama Alabama Licensing Board	Alaska Alaska Licensing Board	Arizona Arizona Licensing Board	Arkansas Arkansas Licensing Board	California California Licensing Board
<b>Alternative Teacher Licensure, Post Degree Certificates</b>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>
<b>Cosmetology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.aboc.alabama.gov/">https://www.aboc.alabama.gov/</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://bcb.az.gov/">https://bcb.az.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.arkansas.gov/cos/">https://www.arkansas.gov/cos/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/">https://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Intermediate, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/">https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/ems/default.aspx">https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/ems/default.aspx</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php">https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/emergency-medical-services">https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/emergency-medical-services</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://govhttps://ems.ca.gov/">govhttps://ems.ca.gov/</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Basic, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/">https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/ems/default.aspx">https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/ems/default.aspx</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php">https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/emergency-medical-services">https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/emergency-medical-services</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://govhttps://ems.ca.gov/">govhttps://ems.ca.gov/</a>
<b>First Responder, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/">https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/ems/default.aspx">https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/ems/default.aspx</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php">https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/emergency-medical-services">https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/emergency-medical-services</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://govhttps://ems.ca.gov/">govhttps://ems.ca.gov/</a>
<b>Esthetics, Certificate of Completion</b>	Undetermined <a href="https://www.aboc.alabama.gov/">https://www.aboc.alabama.gov/</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://bcb.az.gov/">https://bcb.az.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.arkansas.gov/cos/">https://www.arkansas.gov/cos/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/">https://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/</a>
<b>Nail Technician, Certificate of Completion</b>	Undetermined <a href="https://www.aboc.alabama.gov/">https://www.aboc.alabama.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://bcb.az.gov/">https://bcb.az.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.arkansas.gov/cos/">https://www.arkansas.gov/cos/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/">https://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/</a>
<b>Nursing, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://www.abn.alabama.gov/">https://www.abn.alabama.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://www.azbn.gov/">https://www.azbn.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing/licensing">https://healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing/licensing</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure, but graduate's record will be reviewed upon application <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://www.m.ca.gov/">https://www.m.ca.gov/</a>

Licensure	Alabama Alabama Licensing Board	Alaska Alaska Licensing Board	Arizona Arizona Licensing Board	Arkansas Arkansas Licensing Board	California California Licensing Board
<b>Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate of Applied Science</b>  <b>*Base on the Federatiion of State Boards of Physical Therapy, a graduate of CAPTE Accredited PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without any additional academic requirements. <a href="https://www.fsbpt.org/">https://www.fsbpt.org/</a></b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://pt.alabama.gov/">https://pt.alabama.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://ptboard.az.gov/">https://ptboard.az.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-physical-therapy">https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-physical-therapy</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.ptbc.ca.gov/">https://www.ptbc.ca.gov/</a>
<b>Radiologic Technology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Alabama does not require state licensure or certification to work as a radiologic technologist. <a href="https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure">https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure</a>	Alaska does not require state licensure or certification to work as a radiologic technologist. <a href="http://dhss.alaska.gov/dph/Labs/Pages/radiological/default.aspx">http://dhss.alaska.gov/dph/Labs/Pages/radiological/default.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#mrt">https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#mrt</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/radiologic-technology-licensure-program">https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/radiologic-technology-licensure-program</a> <a href="https://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/RadiologyAssistant.aspx">https://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/RadiologyAssistant.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/ceh/drsem/pages/rhb-certification/xraynucmed.aspx">https://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/ceh/drsem/pages/rhb-certification/xraynucmed.aspx</a>

Licensure	Colorado Colorado Licensing Board	Connecticut Connecticut Licensing Board	Delaware Delaware Licensing Board	Florida Florida Licensing Board	Georgia Georgia Licensing Board
<b>Alternative Teacher Licensure, Post Degree Certificates</b>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>
<b>Cosmetology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/BarberCosmetology/LicensingServices">https://dpo.colorado.gov/BarberCosmetology/LicensingServices</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Barbers-Hairdressers-and-Cosmeticians/Examining-Board-for-Barbers-Hairdressers-and-Cosmeticians">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Barbers-Hairdressers-and-Cosmeticians/Examining-Board-for-Barbers-Hairdressers-and-Cosmeticians</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/cosmetology/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/cosmetology/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.boardofcosmetology.net/florida-cosmetology-license-requirements-c9">https://www.boardofcosmetology.net/florida-cosmetology-license-requirements-c9</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-cosmetology-and-barbers">https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-cosmetology-and-barbers</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Intermediate, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://cdphe.colorado.gov/health/emergency-care">https://cdphe.colorado.gov/health/emergency-care</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Emergency-Medical-Services/EMS/Office-of-Emergency-Medical-Services-Homepage">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Emergency-Medical-Services/EMS/Office-of-Emergency-Medical-Services-Homepage</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dph/ems/ems.html">https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dph/ems/ems.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.floridahealth.gov/%5C/licensing-and-regulation/emt-paramedics/index.html">https://www.floridahealth.gov/%5C/licensing-and-regulation/emt-paramedics/index.html</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://dph.georgia.gov/EMS5">https://dph.georgia.gov/EMS5</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Basic, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://cdphe.colorado.gov/health/emergency-care">https://cdphe.colorado.gov/health/emergency-care</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Emergency-Medical-Services/EMS/Office-of-Emergency-Medical-Services-Homepage">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Emergency-Medical-Services/EMS/Office-of-Emergency-Medical-Services-Homepage</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dph/ems/ems.html">https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dph/ems/ems.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.floridahealth.gov/%5C/licensing-and-regulation/emt-paramedics/index.html">https://www.floridahealth.gov/%5C/licensing-and-regulation/emt-paramedics/index.html</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://dph.georgia.gov/EMS5">https://dph.georgia.gov/EMS5</a>
<b>First Responder, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://cdphe.colorado.gov/health/emergency-care">https://cdphe.colorado.gov/health/emergency-care</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Emergency-Medical-Services/EMS/Office-of-Emergency-Medical-Services-Homepage">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Emergency-Medical-Services/EMS/Office-of-Emergency-Medical-Services-Homepage</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dph/ems/ems.html">https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dph/ems/ems.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.floridahealth.gov/%5C/licensing-and-regulation/emt-paramedics/index.html">https://www.floridahealth.gov/%5C/licensing-and-regulation/emt-paramedics/index.html</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://dph.georgia.gov/EMS5">https://dph.georgia.gov/EMS5</a>
<b>Esthetics, Certificate of Completion</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/BarberCosmetology/LicensingServices">https://dpo.colorado.gov/BarberCosmetology/LicensingServices</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Barbers-Hairdressers-and-Cosmeticians/Examining-Board-for-Barbers-Hairdressers-and-Cosmeticians">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Barbers-Hairdressers-and-Cosmeticians/Examining-Board-for-Barbers-Hairdressers-and-Cosmeticians</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/cosmetology/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/cosmetology/</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.floridahealth.gov/%5C/licensing-and-regulation/emt-paramedics/index.html">https://www.floridahealth.gov/%5C/licensing-and-regulation/emt-paramedics/index.html</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-cosmetology-and-barbers">https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-cosmetology-and-barbers</a>
<b>Nail Technician, Certificate of Completion</b>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/BarberCosmetology/LicensingServices">https://dpo.colorado.gov/BarberCosmetology/LicensingServices</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Barbers-Hairdressers-and-Cosmeticians/Examining-Board-for-Barbers-Hairdressers-and-Cosmeticians">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Barbers-Hairdressers-and-Cosmeticians/Examining-Board-for-Barbers-Hairdressers-and-Cosmeticians</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/cosmetology/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/cosmetology/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.floridahealth.gov/%5C/licensing-and-regulation/emt-paramedics/index.html">https://www.floridahealth.gov/%5C/licensing-and-regulation/emt-paramedics/index.html</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-cosmetology-and-barbers">https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-cosmetology-and-barbers</a>
<b>Nursing, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing">https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-for-nursing/board-of-examiners-for-nursing">https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-for-nursing/board-of-examiners-for-nursing</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://floridasnursing.gov/">https://floridasnursing.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing">https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing</a>

Licensure	Colorado	Colorado Licensing Board	Connecticut	Connecticut Licensing Board	Delaware	Delaware Licensing Board	Florida	Florida Licensing Board	Georgia	Georgia Licensing Board
<b>Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate of Applied Science</b>  <b>*Base on the Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy, a graduate of CAPTE Accredited PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without any additional academic requirements. <a href="https://www.fsbpt.org/">https://www.fsbpt.org/</a></b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/PhysicalTherapy">https://dpo.colorado.gov/PhysicalTherapy</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-for-physical-therapists/board-of-examiners-for-physical-therapists">https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-for-physical-therapists/board-of-examiners-for-physical-therapists</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/occupationaltherapy/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/occupationaltherapy/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/">https://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-physical-therapy">https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-physical-therapy</a>
<b>Radiologic Technology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/xray">https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/xray</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing-Investigations/Radiographer/Radiographer-Licensure">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing-Investigations/Radiographer/Radiographer-Licensure</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="http://dhss.delaware.gov/dph/hsp/orc.html">http://dhss.delaware.gov/dph/hsp/orc.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/radiologic-technology/index.html">http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/radiologic-technology/index.html</a>	Georgia does not require state licensure or certification to work as a radiologic technologist	<a href="https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure">https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure</a>

Licensure	Hawaii	Hawaii Licensing Board	Idaho	Idaho Licensing Board	Illinois	Illinois Licensing Board	Indiana	Indiana Licensing Board	Iowa	Iowa Licensing Board
<b>Alternative Teacher Licensure, Post Degree Certificates</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined	<a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined	<a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined	<a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>
<b>Cosmetology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Does not meet requirements	<a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/barber/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/barber/</a>	Does not meet requirements	<a href="https://dopl.idaho.gov/bcb/">https://dopl.idaho.gov/bcb/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://idfpr.illinois.gov/prof/s/cosmo.html">https://idfpr.illinois.gov/prof/s/cosmo.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/cosmetology-and-barber-home/cosmetology-and-barber-board/">https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/cosmetology-and-barber-home/cosmetology-and-barber-board/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://hhs.iowa.gov/License/Iowa-Board-of-Cosmetology-Arts-and-Sciences">https://hhs.iowa.gov/License/Iowa-Board-of-Cosmetology-Arts-and-Sciences</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Intermediate, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://health.hawaii.gov/ems/">https://health.hawaii.gov/ems/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/emergency-medical-services-emergency-medical-services-emergency-providers">https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/emergency-medical-services-emergency-medical-services-emergency-providers</a>	Undetermined	<a href="https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems">https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://www.in.gov/dhs/ems/">https://www.in.gov/dhs/ems/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://hhs.iowa.gov/bets/ems">https://hhs.iowa.gov/bets/ems</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Basic, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://health.hawaii.gov/ems/">https://health.hawaii.gov/ems/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/emergency-medical-services-emergency-medical-services-emergency-providers">https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/emergency-medical-services-emergency-medical-services-emergency-providers</a>	Undetermined	<a href="https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems">https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://www.in.gov/dhs/ems/">https://www.in.gov/dhs/ems/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://hhs.iowa.gov/bets/ems">https://hhs.iowa.gov/bets/ems</a>
<b>First Responder, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://health.hawaii.gov/ems/">https://health.hawaii.gov/ems/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/emergency-medical-services-emergency-medical-services-emergency-providers">https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/emergency-medical-services-emergency-medical-services-emergency-providers</a>	Undetermined	<a href="https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems">https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://www.in.gov/dhs/ems/">https://www.in.gov/dhs/ems/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://hhs.iowa.gov/bets/ems">https://hhs.iowa.gov/bets/ems</a>
<b>Esthetics, Certificate of Completion</b>	Does not meet requirements	<a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/barber/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/barber/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://dopl.idaho.gov/bcb/">https://dopl.idaho.gov/bcb/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://idfpr.illinois.gov/prof/s/cosmo.html">https://idfpr.illinois.gov/prof/s/cosmo.html</a>	Does not meet requirements	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/cosmetology-and-barber-home/cosmetology-and-barber-board/">https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/cosmetology-and-barber-home/cosmetology-and-barber-board/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://hhs.iowa.gov/License/Iowa-Board-of-Cosmetology-Arts-and-Sciences">https://hhs.iowa.gov/License/Iowa-Board-of-Cosmetology-Arts-and-Sciences</a>
<b>Nail Technician, Certificate of Completion</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/barber/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/barber/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://dopl.idaho.gov/bcb/">https://dopl.idaho.gov/bcb/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://idfpr.illinois.gov/prof/s/cosmo.html">https://idfpr.illinois.gov/prof/s/cosmo.html</a>	Does not meet requirements	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/cosmetology-and-barber-home/cosmetology-and-barber-board/">https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/cosmetology-and-barber-home/cosmetology-and-barber-board/</a>	Undetermined	<a href="https://hhs.iowa.gov/License/Iowa-Board-of-Cosmetology-Arts-and-Sciences">https://hhs.iowa.gov/License/Iowa-Board-of-Cosmetology-Arts-and-Sciences</a>
<b>Nursing, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/">https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/</a>	Undetermined	<a href="https://www.nursinglicensure.org/state/nursing-licensure-illinois/">https://www.nursinglicensure.org/state/nursing-licensure-illinois/</a> <a href="https://idfpr.illinois.gov/prof/s/nursing.html">https://idfpr.illinois.gov/prof/s/nursing.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-licensing-information/#Nurse_Licensure_Compact_NLC_Information">https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-licensing-information/#Nurse_Licensure_Compact_NLC_Information</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/nursing-professional-midwifery">https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/nursing-professional-midwifery</a>

Licensure	Hawaii Hawaii Licensing Board	Idaho Idaho Licensing Board	Illinois Illinois Licensing Board	Indiana Indiana Licensing Board	Iowa Iowa Licensing Board
<b>Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate of Applied Science</b>  <b>*Base on the Federatiion of State Boards of Physical Therapy, a graduate of CAPTE Accredited PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without any additional academic requirements. <a href="https://www.fsbpt.org/">https://www.fsbpt.org/</a></b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/physicaltherapy/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/physicaltherapy/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://dopl.idaho.gov/">https://dopl.idaho.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profiles/pt.html">https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profiles/pt.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/profiles/physical-therapy-home/">https://www.in.gov/pla/profiles/physical-therapy-home/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://hhs.iowa.gov/">https://hhs.iowa.gov/</a>
<b>Radiologic Technology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="http://health.hawaii.gov/irhb/radforms/">http://health.hawaii.gov/irhb/radforms/</a>	Idaho does not require state licensure or certification to work as a radiologic technologist <a href="http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Health/Labs/X-Ray/Licensure/tabid/3545/Default.aspx">http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Health/Labs/X-Ray/Licensure/tabid/3545/Default.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://public.iema.state.il.us/ema/radiation/radtech/radtechlogin.asp">https://public.iema.state.il.us/ema/radiation/radtech/radtechlogin.asp</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="http://www.in.gov/isdh/23279.htm">http://www.in.gov/isdh/23279.htm</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/Permits-To-Operate">https://idph.iowa.gov/Permits-To-Operate</a>

Licensure	Kansas Kansas Licensing Board	Kentucky Kentucky Licensing Board	Louisiana Louisiana Licensing Board	Maine Maine Licensing Board	Maryland Maryland Licensing Board
<b>Alternative Teacher Licensure, Post Degree Certificates</b>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>
<b>Cosmetology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.kansas.gov/kbc/">https://www.kansas.gov/kbc/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://kbc.ky.gov/Licensure/Pages/default.aspx">https://kbc.ky.gov/Licensure/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.louisiana.gov/licenses/">https://www.louisiana.gov/licenses/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.maine.gov/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing">https://www.maine.gov/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.dlr.state.md.us/license/cos/">https://www.dlr.state.md.us/license/cos/</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Intermediate, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="http://www.ksbems.org/ems/">http://www.ksbems.org/ems/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx">https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ldh.la.gov/subhome/29">https://ldh.la.gov/subhome/29</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://www.maine.gov/ems/">https://www.maine.gov/ems/</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="http://www.miemss.org/home/">http://www.miemss.org/home/</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Basic, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="http://www.ksbems.org/ems/">http://www.ksbems.org/ems/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx">https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ldh.la.gov/subhome/30">https://ldh.la.gov/subhome/30</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://www.maine.gov/ems/">https://www.maine.gov/ems/</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="http://www.miemss.org/home/">http://www.miemss.org/home/</a>
<b>First Responder, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="http://www.ksbems.org/ems/">http://www.ksbems.org/ems/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx">https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ldh.la.gov/subhome/31">https://ldh.la.gov/subhome/31</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://www.maine.gov/ems/">https://www.maine.gov/ems/</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="http://www.miemss.org/home/">http://www.miemss.org/home/</a>
<b>Esthetics, Certificate of Completion</b>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.kansas.gov/kbc/">https://www.kansas.gov/kbc/</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://kbc.ky.gov/Licensure/Pages/default.aspx">https://kbc.ky.gov/Licensure/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.louisiana.gov/licenses/">https://www.louisiana.gov/licenses/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.maine.gov/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing">https://www.maine.gov/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://www.dlr.state.md.us/license/cos/">https://www.dlr.state.md.us/license/cos/</a>
<b>Nail Technician, Certificate of Completion</b>	Undetermined <a href="https://www.kansas.gov/kbc/">https://www.kansas.gov/kbc/</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://kbc.ky.gov/Licensure/Pages/default.aspx">https://kbc.ky.gov/Licensure/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.louisiana.gov/licenses/">https://www.louisiana.gov/licenses/</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://www.maine.gov/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing">https://www.maine.gov/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://www.dlr.state.md.us/license/cos/">https://www.dlr.state.md.us/license/cos/</a>
<b>Nursing, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://ksbn.kansas.gov/">https://ksbn.kansas.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx">https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://www.lsbns.state.la.us/">https://www.lsbns.state.la.us/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/">https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>

Licensure	Kansas Kansas Licensing Board	Kentucky Kentucky Licensing Board	Louisiana Louisiana Licensing Board	Maine Maine Licensing Board	Maryland Maryland Licensing Board
<b>Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate of Applied Science</b>  <b>*Base on the Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy, a graduate of CAPTE Accredited PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without any additional academic requirements. <a href="https://www.fsbpt.org/">https://www.fsbpt.org/</a></b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="http://www.ksbha.org/professions/PT.shtml">http://www.ksbha.org/professions/PT.shtml</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://pt.ky.gov/Pages/Agency404.aspx?requestUrl=https://pt.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://pt.ky.gov/Pages/Agency404.aspx?requestUrl=https://pt.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.lapboard.org/">https://www.lapboard.org/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.maine.gov/professionallicensing/professions/board-physical-therapy">https://www.maine.gov/professionallicensing/professions/board-physical-therapy</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://health.maryland.gov/bphte/Pages/index.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/bphte/Pages/index.aspx</a>
<b>Radiologic Technology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="http://www.ksbha.org/professions/LRT.shtml">http://www.ksbha.org/professions/LRT.shtml</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://kbmirr.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx">https://kbmirr.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="http://www.lsrte.org/">http://www.lsrte.org/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="http://www.maine.gov/professionallicensing/professions/radiological/index.html">http://www.maine.gov/professionallicensing/professions/radiological/index.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp.aspx">https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp.aspx</a>



Licensure	Massachusetts	Massachusetts Licensing Board	Michigan	Michigan Licensing Board	Minnesota	Minnesota Licensing Board	Mississippi	Mississippi Licensing Board	Missouri	Missouri Licensing Board
<b>Alternative Teacher Licensure, Post Degree Certificates</b>	Undetermined	<a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined	<a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined	<a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>
<b>Cosmetology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Does not meet requirements	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-cosmetology-and-barbering">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-cosmetology-and-barbering</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/cosmetology">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/cosmetology</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://mn.gov/boards/cosmetology/">https://mn.gov/boards/cosmetology/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://www.msbc.ms.gov/">https://www.msbc.ms.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/cosbar.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/cosbar.asp</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Intermediate, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/office-of-emergency-medical-services">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/office-of-emergency-medical-services</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems">https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://mn.gov/emrmb/">https://mn.gov/emrmb/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="http://www.msdc.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/47.html">http://www.msdc.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/47.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/">https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Basic, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/office-of-emergency-medical-services">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/office-of-emergency-medical-services</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems">https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://mn.gov/emrmb/">https://mn.gov/emrmb/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="http://www.msdc.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/47.html">http://www.msdc.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/47.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/">https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/</a>
<b>First Responder, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/office-of-emergency-medical-services">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/office-of-emergency-medical-services</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems">https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://mn.gov/emrmb/">https://mn.gov/emrmb/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="http://www.msdc.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/47.html">http://www.msdc.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/47.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/">https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/</a>
<b>Esthetics, Certificate of Completion</b>	Does not meet requirements	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-cosmetology-and-barbering">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-cosmetology-and-barbering</a>	Undetermined	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/cosmetology">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/cosmetology</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://mn.gov/boards/cosmetology/">https://mn.gov/boards/cosmetology/</a>	Undetermined	<a href="https://www.msbc.ms.gov/">https://www.msbc.ms.gov/</a>	Does not meet requirements	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/cosbar.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/cosbar.asp</a>
<b>Nail Technician, Certificate of Completion</b>	Does not meet requirements	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-cosmetology-and-barbering">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-cosmetology-and-barbering</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/cosmetology">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/cosmetology</a>	Does not meet requirements	<a href="https://mn.gov/boards/cosmetology/">https://mn.gov/boards/cosmetology/</a>	Undetermined	<a href="https://www.msbc.ms.gov/">https://www.msbc.ms.gov/</a>	Does not meet requirements	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/cosbar.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/cosbar.asp</a>
<b>Nursing, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing</a> <a href="https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-nursing-license-by-reciprocity">https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-nursing-license-by-reciprocity</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing</a> <a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing</a>	Undetermined	<a href="https://nurse.org/articles/advanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/advanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/licensure/licensure/">https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/licensure/licensure/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://nurse.org/articles/advanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/advanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://www.msnb.ms.gov/">https://www.msnb.ms.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://nurse.org/articles/advanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/advanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp">https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp</a>

Licensure	Massachusetts Massachusetts Licensing Board	Michigan Michigan Licensing Board	Minnesota Minnesota Licensing Board	Mississippi Mississippi Licensing Board	Missouri Missouri Licensing Board
<b>Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate of Applied Science</b>  <b>*Base on the Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy, a graduate of CAPTE Accredited PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without any additional academic requirements. <a href="https://www.fsbpt.org/">https://www.fsbpt.org/</a></b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professions">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professions</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/pt">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/pt</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://mn.gov/boards/physical-therapy/">https://mn.gov/boards/physical-therapy/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/secure/index.asp">https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/secure/index.asp</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://pr.mo.gov/physicaltherapists.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/physicaltherapists.asp</a>
<b>Radiologic Technology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/programs/environmental-health/exposure-topics/radiation/radiologic-technologist/">http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/programs/environmental-health/exposure-topics/radiation/radiologic-technologist/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureaus-agencies/MIOSHA/Divisions/technical-services-division/rad-safety">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureaus-agencies/MIOSHA/Divisions/technical-services-division/rad-safety</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/eh/radiation/xray/index.html">http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/eh/radiation/xray/index.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html#">https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html#</a>	Missouri does not require state licensure or certification to work as a radiologic technologist <a href="https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure">https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure</a>

Licensure	Montana Montana Licensing Board	Nebraska Nebraska Licensing Board	Nevada Nevada Licensing Board	New Hampshire Licensing Board	New Jersey New Jersey Licensing Board
<b>Alternative Teacher Licensure, Post Degree Certificates</b>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>
<b>Cosmetology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/barber-and-cosmetologists/">https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/barber-and-cosmetologists/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Cosmetology-and-Esthetics.aspx">https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Cosmetology-and-Esthetics.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.nvcosmo.com/">https://www.nvcosmo.com/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.opic.nh.gov/board-barbering-cosmetology-and-esthetics">https://www.opic.nh.gov/board-barbering-cosmetology-and-esthetics</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/cos/Pages/licensing-requirements.aspx">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/cos/Pages/licensing-requirements.aspx</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Intermediate, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dphhs.mt.gov/public-health/emsts/">https://dphhs.mt.gov/public-health/emsts/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/public-health.aspx">https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/public-health.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dphh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/EMS-home/">https://dphh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/EMS-home/</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/ems/">https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/ems/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/">https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Basic, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dphhs.mt.gov/public-health/emsts/">https://dphhs.mt.gov/public-health/emsts/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/public-health.aspx">https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/public-health.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dphh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/EMS-home/">https://dphh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/EMS-home/</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/ems/">https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/ems/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/">https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/</a>
<b>First Responder, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dphhs.mt.gov/public-health/emsts/">https://dphhs.mt.gov/public-health/emsts/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/public-health.aspx">https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/public-health.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dphh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/EMS-home/">https://dphh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/EMS-home/</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/ems/">https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/ems/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/">https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/</a>
<b>Esthetics, Certificate of Completion</b>	Undetermined <a href="https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/barber-and-cosmetologists/">https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/barber-and-cosmetologists/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Cosmetology-and-Esthetics.aspx">https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Cosmetology-and-Esthetics.aspx</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.nvcosmo.com/">https://www.nvcosmo.com/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.opic.nh.gov/board-barbering-cosmetology-and-esthetics">https://www.opic.nh.gov/board-barbering-cosmetology-and-esthetics</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/cos/Pages/licensing-requirements.aspx">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/cos/Pages/licensing-requirements.aspx</a>
<b>Nail Technician, Certificate of Completion</b>	Undetermined <a href="https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/barber-and-cosmetologists/">https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/barber-and-cosmetologists/</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Cosmetology-and-Esthetics.aspx">https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Cosmetology-and-Esthetics.aspx</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.nvcosmo.com/">https://www.nvcosmo.com/</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://www.opic.nh.gov/board-barbering-cosmetology-and-esthetics">https://www.opic.nh.gov/board-barbering-cosmetology-and-esthetics</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/cos/Pages/licensing-requirements.aspx">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/cos/Pages/licensing-requirements.aspx</a>
<b>Nursing, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/">https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx">https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nevadanursingboard.org/faq-2/">https://nevadanursingboard.org/faq-2/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://www.opic.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing">https://www.opic.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx</a>

Licensure	Montana Montana Licensing Board	Nebraska Nebraska Licensing Board	Nevada Nevada Licensing Board	New Hampshire New Hampshire Licensing Board	New Jersey New Jersey Licensing Board
<b>Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate of Applied Science</b>  <b>*Base on the Federatiion of State Boards of Physical Therapy, a graduate of CAPTE Accredited PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without any additional academic requirements. <a href="https://www.fsbpt.org/">https://www.fsbpt.org/</a></b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/physical-therapy-examiners/">https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/physical-therapy-examiners/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Physical-Therapy.aspx">https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Physical-Therapy.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://ptboard.nv.gov/">https://ptboard.nv.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/physical-therapy-governing-board">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/physical-therapy-governing-board</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt/">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt/</a>
<b>Radiologic Technology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/radiologic-technologists/">https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/radiologic-technologists/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Radiography.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Radiography.aspx</a>	Nevada does not require state licensure or certification to work as a radiologic technologist <a href="http://dphh.nv.gov/Reg/RPM/dta/Forms/Radiation_Producing_Machines_(RPM)_-_Forms/2_fbclid=hwAR3c3xTo9eRoa7lyW11GV8c82ffFs4wFIE4-9MgcTrG-1_cdpK8Hf4-g">http://dphh.nv.gov/Reg/RPM/dta/Forms/Radiation_Producing_Machines_(RPM)_-_Forms/2_fbclid=hwAR3c3xTo9eRoa7lyW11GV8c82ffFs4wFIE4-9MgcTrG-1_cdpK8Hf4-g</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="http://www.state.nj.us/dep/rpp/tec/index.htm">http://www.state.nj.us/dep/rpp/tec/index.htm</a>

Licensure	New Mexico New Mexcio Licensing Board	New York New York Licensing Board	North Carolina North Carolina Licensing Board	North Dakota North Dakota Licensing Board	Ohio Ohio Licensing Board
<b>Alternative Teacher Licensure, Post Degree Certificates</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>
<b>Cosmetology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.rld.nm.gov/about-us/public-information-hub/online-services/">https://www.rld.nm.gov/about-us/public-information-hub/online-services/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dos.ny.gov/cosmetology">https://dos.ny.gov/cosmetology</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.boardofcosmetology.net/north-carolina-cosmetology-licensure-requirements-d33">https://www.boardofcosmetology.net/north-carolina-cosmetology-licensure-requirements-d33</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.ndcosmetology.com/">https://www.ndcosmetology.com/</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://cos.ohio.gov/home">https://cos.ohio.gov/home</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Intermediate, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/">https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/">https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.ncems.org/">https://www.ncems.org/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/health-response-and-licensure">https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/health-response-and-licensure</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://ems.ohio.gov/#gsc.tab=1">https://ems.ohio.gov/#gsc.tab=1</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Basic, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/">https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/">https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.ncems.org/">https://www.ncems.org/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/health-response-and-licensure">https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/health-response-and-licensure</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://ems.ohio.gov/#gsc.tab=2">https://ems.ohio.gov/#gsc.tab=2</a>
<b>First Responder, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/">https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/">https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.ncems.org/">https://www.ncems.org/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/health-response-and-licensure">https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/health-response-and-licensure</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://ems.ohio.gov/#gsc.tab=3">https://ems.ohio.gov/#gsc.tab=3</a>
<b>Esthetics, Certificate of Completion</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.rld.nm.gov/about-us/public-information-hub/online-services/">https://www.rld.nm.gov/about-us/public-information-hub/online-services/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dos.ny.gov/cosmetology">https://dos.ny.gov/cosmetology</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://www.boardofcosmetology.net/north-carolina-cosmetology-licensure-requirements-d33">https://www.boardofcosmetology.net/north-carolina-cosmetology-licensure-requirements-d33</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://www.ndcosmetology.com/">https://www.ndcosmetology.com/</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://cos.ohio.gov/home">https://cos.ohio.gov/home</a>
<b>Nail Technician, Certificate of Completion</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.rld.nm.gov/about-us/public-information-hub/online-services/">https://www.rld.nm.gov/about-us/public-information-hub/online-services/</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://dos.ny.gov/cosmetology">https://dos.ny.gov/cosmetology</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://www.boardofcosmetology.net/north-carolina-cosmetology-licensure-requirements-d33">https://www.boardofcosmetology.net/north-carolina-cosmetology-licensure-requirements-d33</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://www.ndcosmetology.com/">https://www.ndcosmetology.com/</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://cos.ohio.gov/home">https://cos.ohio.gov/home</a>
<b>Nursing, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://www.bon.nm.gov/">https://www.bon.nm.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure, but graduate's records will be reviewed upon application <a href="https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/registered-professional-nursing/licensure-requirements">https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/registered-professional-nursing/licensure-requirements</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://www.ncbon.com/">https://www.ncbon.com/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://www.ndbon.org/">https://www.ndbon.org/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://nursing.ohio.gov/">https://nursing.ohio.gov/</a>

Licensure	New Mexico New Mexcio Licensing Board	New York New York Licensing Board	North Carolina North Carolina Licensing Board	North Dakota North Dakota Licensing Board	Ohio Ohio Licensing Board
<b>Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate of Applied Science</b>  <b>*Base on the Federatiion of State Boards of Physical Therapy, a graduate of CAPTE Accredited PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without any additional academic requirements. <a href="https://www.fsbpt.org/">https://www.fsbpt.org/</a></b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure  <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.rjd.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/physical-therapy/">https://www.rjd.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/physical-therapy/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure  <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.op.nysed.gov/physical-therapist-assistants">https://www.op.nysed.gov/physical-therapist-assistants</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure  <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www2.ncptboard.org/">https://www2.ncptboard.org/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure  <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.ndbpt.org/">https://www.ndbpt.org/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure  <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://otptat.ohio.gov/">https://otptat.ohio.gov/</a>
<b>Radiologic Technology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure  <a href="http://www.env.nm.gov/rcb/medical-imaging-radiation-therapy-program/">www.env.nm.gov/rcb/medical-imaging-radiation-therapy-program/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure  <a href="http://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/doctors/radiologic/">http://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/doctors/radiologic/</a>	North Carolina does not require state licensure or certification to work as a radiologic technologist  <a href="http://www.ncradiation.net">http://www.ncradiation.net</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure  <a href="http://www.ndmirtboard.com/">http://www.ndmirtboard.com/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure  <a href="https://odh.ohio.gov/known-our-programs/radiologic-licensure">https://odh.ohio.gov/known-our-programs/radiologic-licensure</a>

Licensure	Oklahoma Oklahoma Licensing Board	Oregon Oregon Licensing Board	Pennsylvania Pennsylvania Licensing Board	Rhode Island Rhode Island Licensing Board	South Carolina South Carolina Licensing Board
<b>Alternative Teacher Licensure, Post Degree Certificates</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>
<b>Cosmetology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://oklahoma.gov/cosmo.html">https://oklahoma.gov/cosmo.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Cosmetology.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Cosmetology.aspx</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Cosmetology/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Cosmetology/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://health.ri.gov/license/detail.php?id=225">https://health.ri.gov/license/detail.php?id=225</a>	Does not meet Requirements <a href="https://www.lir.sc.gov/cosmo/">https://www.lir.sc.gov/cosmo/</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Intermediate, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.nremt.org/resources/state-ems-offices/ok">https://www.nremt.org/resources/state-ems-offices/ok</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ProviderPartnerResources/EMSTraumaSystems/Pages/Index.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ProviderPartnerResources/EMSTraumaSystems/Pages/Index.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx">https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://health.ri.gov/programs/detail.php?pgm_id=129">https://health.ri.gov/programs/detail.php?pgm_id=129</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://sdcdec.gov/south-carolina-division-ems-trauma">https://sdcdec.gov/south-carolina-division-ems-trauma</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Basic, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.nremt.org/resources/state-ems-offices/ok">https://www.nremt.org/resources/state-ems-offices/ok</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ProviderPartnerResources/EMSTraumaSystems/Pages/Index.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ProviderPartnerResources/EMSTraumaSystems/Pages/Index.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx">https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://health.ri.gov/programs/detail.php?pgm_id=130">https://health.ri.gov/programs/detail.php?pgm_id=130</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://sdcdec.gov/south-carolina-division-ems-trauma">https://sdcdec.gov/south-carolina-division-ems-trauma</a>
<b>First Responder, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.nremt.org/resources/state-ems-offices/ok">https://www.nremt.org/resources/state-ems-offices/ok</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ProviderPartnerResources/EMSTraumaSystems/Pages/Index.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ProviderPartnerResources/EMSTraumaSystems/Pages/Index.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx">https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://health.ri.gov/programs/detail.php?pgm_id=131">https://health.ri.gov/programs/detail.php?pgm_id=131</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://sdcdec.gov/south-carolina-division-ems-trauma">https://sdcdec.gov/south-carolina-division-ems-trauma</a>
<b>Esthetics, Certificate of Completion</b>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://oklahoma.gov/cosmo.html">https://oklahoma.gov/cosmo.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Cosmetology.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Cosmetology.aspx</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Cosmetology/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Cosmetology/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://health.ri.gov/license/detail.php?id=225">https://health.ri.gov/license/detail.php?id=225</a>	Does not meet Requirements <a href="https://www.lir.sc.gov/cosmo/">https://www.lir.sc.gov/cosmo/</a>
<b>Nail Technician, Certificate of Completion</b>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://oklahoma.gov/cosmo.html">https://oklahoma.gov/cosmo.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Cosmetology.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Cosmetology.aspx</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Cosmetology/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Cosmetology/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://health.ri.gov/license/detail.php?id=225">https://health.ri.gov/license/detail.php?id=225</a>	Does not meet Requirements <a href="https://www.lir.sc.gov/cosmo/">https://www.lir.sc.gov/cosmo/</a>
<b>Nursing, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://oklahoma.gov/nursing.html">https://oklahoma.gov/nursing.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/displayDivisionRules.action?selectedDivision=3927">https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/displayDivisionRules.action?selectedDivision=3927</a>	As of Sept 5, 2024, curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://health.ri.gov/license/detail.php?id=231">https://health.ri.gov/license/detail.php?id=231</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://lir.sc.gov/nurse/">https://lir.sc.gov/nurse/</a>

Licensure	Oklahoma Oklahoma Licensing Board	Oregon Oregon Licensing Board	Pennsylvania Pennsylvania Licensing Board	Rhode Island Rhode Island Licensing Board	South Carolina South Carolina Licensing Board
<b>Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate of Applied Science</b>  <b>*Base on the Federatiion of State Boards of Physical Therapy, a graduate of CAPTE Accredited PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without any additional academic requirements. <a href="https://www.fsbpt.org/">https://www.fsbpt.org/</a></b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.okmedicalboard.org/physical_therapists">https://www.okmedicalboard.org/physical_therapists</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/pt/Pages/default.aspx?utm_source=PT&amp;utm_medium=egov_redirect&amp;utm_campaign=www.oregon.gov%2Fptbnd">https://www.oregon.gov/pt/Pages/default.aspx?utm_source=PT&amp;utm_medium=egov_redirect&amp;utm_campaign=www.oregon.gov%2Fptbnd</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/PhysicalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/PhysicalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=236">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=236</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://lir.sc.gov/pt/">https://lir.sc.gov/pt/</a>
<b>Radiologic Technology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="http://www.okmedicalboard.org/radiologist_assistants">http://www.okmedicalboard.org/radiologist_assistants</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="http://www.oregon.gov/obmi/Pages/index.aspx">http://www.oregon.gov/obmi/Pages/index.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="http://www.dep.pa.gov/Business/RadiationProtection/RadiationControl/X-rayMachineProgram/Pages/ContinuingEd.aspx">http://www.dep.pa.gov/Business/RadiationProtection/RadiationControl/X-rayMachineProgram/Pages/ContinuingEd.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=242">http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=242</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="http://www.scrqsa.org/">http://www.scrqsa.org/</a>



Licensure	South Dakota South Dakota Licensing Board	Tennessee Tennessee Licensing Board	Texas Texas Licensing Board	Utah Utah Licensing Board	Vermont Vermont Licensing Board
<b>Alternative Teacher Licensure, Post Degree Certificates</b>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>
<b>Cosmetology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dlr.sd.gov/cosmetology/default.aspx">https://dlr.sd.gov/cosmetology/default.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/cosmo/licenses-applicant-resources/how-do-i-get-an-individual-license/cosmetologist-license.html">https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/cosmo/licenses-applicant-resources/how-do-i-get-an-individual-license/cosmetologist-license.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/cosmet/cosmet.htm">https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/cosmet/cosmet.htm</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/cosmetology/">https://dopl.utah.gov/cosmetology/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/barbers-cosmetologists/">https://sos.vermont.gov/barbers-cosmetologists/</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Intermediate, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://doh.sd.gov/provider/ruralhealth/ems/">https://doh.sd.gov/provider/ruralhealth/ems/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems">https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://bemsp.utah.gov/">https://bemsp.utah.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency/emergency-medical-services">https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency/emergency-medical-services</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Basic, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://doh.sd.gov/provider/ruralhealth/ems/">https://doh.sd.gov/provider/ruralhealth/ems/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems">https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://bemsp.utah.gov/">https://bemsp.utah.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency/emergency-medical-services">https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency/emergency-medical-services</a>
<b>First Responder, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://doh.sd.gov/provider/ruralhealth/ems/">https://doh.sd.gov/provider/ruralhealth/ems/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems">https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://bemsp.utah.gov/">https://bemsp.utah.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency/emergency-medical-services">https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency/emergency-medical-services</a>
<b>Esthetics, Certificate of Completion</b>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://dlr.sd.gov/cosmetology/default.aspx">https://dlr.sd.gov/cosmetology/default.aspx</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/cosmo/licenses-applicant-resources/how-do-i-get-an-individual-license/cosmetologist-license.html">https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/cosmo/licenses-applicant-resources/how-do-i-get-an-individual-license/cosmetologist-license.html</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/cosmet/cosmet.htm">https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/cosmet/cosmet.htm</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/cosmetology/">https://dopl.utah.gov/cosmetology/</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/barbers-cosmetologists/">https://sos.vermont.gov/barbers-cosmetologists/</a>
<b>Nail Technician, Certificate of Completion</b>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://dlr.sd.gov/cosmetology/default.aspx">https://dlr.sd.gov/cosmetology/default.aspx</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/cosmo/licenses-applicant-resources/how-do-i-get-an-individual-license/cosmetologist-license.html">https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/cosmo/licenses-applicant-resources/how-do-i-get-an-individual-license/cosmetologist-license.html</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/cosmet/cosmet.htm">https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/cosmet/cosmet.htm</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/cosmetology/">https://dopl.utah.gov/cosmetology/</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/barbers-cosmetologists/">https://sos.vermont.gov/barbers-cosmetologists/</a>
<b>Nursing, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://www.sdbon.org/">https://www.sdbon.org/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/about.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/about.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://www.bon.texas.gov/">https://www.bon.texas.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/">https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/">https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/</a>

Licensure	South Dakota South Dakota Licensing Board	Tennessee Tennessee Licensing Board	Texas Texas Licensing Board	Utah Utah Licensing Board	Vermont Vermont Licensing Board
<b>Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate of Applied Science</b>  <b>*Base on the Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy, a graduate of CAPTE Accredited PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without any additional academic requirements. <a href="https://www.fsbpt.org/">https://www.fsbpt.org/</a></b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.sdbmoe.gov/">https://www.sdbmoe.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pt-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pt-board.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://ptot.texas.gov/physicaltherapy/">https://ptot.texas.gov/physicaltherapy/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/physical-therapy/">https://dopl.utah.gov/physical-therapy/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/physical-therapists/">https://sos.vermont.gov/physical-therapists/</a>
<b>Radiologic Technology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	South Dakota does not require state licensure or certification to work as a radiologic technologist <a href="https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure">https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/xray-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/xray-board.html</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing">http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/rad/">https://dopl.utah.gov/rad/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/radiologic-technology/">https://sos.vermont.gov/radiologic-technology/</a> <a href="http://healthvermont.gov/hc/med_board/application.aspx#ra">http://healthvermont.gov/hc/med_board/application.aspx#ra</a>

Licensure	Virginia Virginia Licensing Board	Washington Washington Licensing Board	West Virginia West Virginia Licensing Board	Wisconsin Wisconsin Licensing Board	Wyoming Wyoming Licensing Board
<b>Alternative Teacher Licensure, Post Degree Certificates</b>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined <a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03</a>
<b>Cosmetology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Barber">https://dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Barber</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/cosmetology/">https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/cosmetology/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://wvbbc.com/">https://wvbbc.com/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/Cosmetologist/Default.aspx">https://dps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/Cosmetologist/Default.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://cosmetology.wyo.gov/">https://cosmetology.wyo.gov/</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Intermediate, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/">https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-healthcare-providers/emergency-medical-services-emssystems">https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-healthcare-providers/emergency-medical-services-emssystems</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.wvoems.org/">https://www.wvoems.org/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm">https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm</a>	Does not meet Requirements <a href="https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/">https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Basic, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/">https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-healthcare-providers/emergency-medical-services-emssystems">https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-healthcare-providers/emergency-medical-services-emssystems</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.wvoems.org/">https://www.wvoems.org/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm">https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm</a>	Does not meet Requirements <a href="https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/">https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/</a>
<b>First Responder, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/">https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-healthcare-providers/emergency-medical-services-emssystems">https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-healthcare-providers/emergency-medical-services-emssystems</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.wvoems.org/">https://www.wvoems.org/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm">https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm</a>	Does not meet Requirements <a href="https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/">https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/</a>
<b>Esthetics, Certificate of Completion</b>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Barber">https://dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Barber</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/cosmetology/">https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/cosmetology/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://wvbbc.com/">https://wvbbc.com/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://dps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/Cosmetologist/Default.aspx">https://dps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/Cosmetologist/Default.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://cosmetology.wyo.gov/">https://cosmetology.wyo.gov/</a>
<b>Nail Technician, Certificate of Completion</b>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Barber">https://dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Barber</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/cosmetology/">https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/cosmetology/</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://wvbbc.com/">https://wvbbc.com/</a>	Does not meet requirements <a href="https://dps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/Cosmetologist/Default.aspx">https://dps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/Cosmetologist/Default.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://cosmetology.wyo.gov/">https://cosmetology.wyo.gov/</a>
<b>Nursing, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/">https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://nursing.wa.gov/">https://nursing.wa.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://wvrbboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://wvrbboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://dps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx">https://dps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure <a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://wsbn.wyo.gov/">https://wsbn.wyo.gov/</a>

Licensure	Virginia Virginia Licensing Board	Washington Washington Licensing Board	West Virginia West Virginia Licensing Board	Wisconsin Wisconsin Licensing Board	Wyoming Wyoming Licensing Board
<b>Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate of Applied Science</b>  <b>*Base on the Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy, a graduate of CAPTE Accredited PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without any additional academic requirements. <a href="https://www.fsbpt.org/">https://www.fsbpt.org/</a></b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure  <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/PhysicalTherapy/">https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/PhysicalTherapy/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure  <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/physical-therapist-and-physical-therapist-assistant">https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/physical-therapist-and-physical-therapist-assistant</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure  <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://wvbopt.wv.gov/pt-pta/eligibility-requirements/Pages/default.aspx">https://wvbopt.wv.gov/pt-pta/eligibility-requirements/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure  <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/PT/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/PT/Default.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure  <a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://physicaltherapy.wyo.gov/">https://physicaltherapy.wyo.gov/</a>
<b>Radiologic Technology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure  <a href="http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/advisory/rt/">http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/advisory/rt/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure  <a href="http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/RadiologicTechnologist">http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/RadiologicTechnologist</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure  <a href="http://www.wvrtboard.org/Radiologist%20assistant-">http://www.wvrtboard.org/Radiologist assistant -</a> <a href="https://wvbopt.wv.gov/">https://wvbopt.wv.gov/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure  <a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RadiographerLicensure/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RadiographerLicensure/Default.aspx</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure  <a href="http://pilboards.state.wy.us/radiology/index.asp">http://pilboards.state.wy.us/radiology/index.asp</a>

Licensure	District of Columbia	District of Columbia Licensing Board	Virgin Islands	Virgin Islands Licensing Board	Additional information
<b>Alternative Teacher Licensure, Post Degree Certificates</b>	Undetermined	<a href="https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03">https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-licensure-reciprocity-03</a>	Undetermined	Unknown	
<b>Cosmetology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://dlcp.dc.gov/page/board-barber-and-cosmetology">https://dlcp.dc.gov/page/board-barber-and-cosmetology</a>	Undetermined	<a href="https://dica.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/barbers/">https://dica.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/barbers/</a>	<a href="https://www.beautyschoolsdirectory.com/faq/license-requirements/state-license-transfer-and-reciprocity">https://www.beautyschoolsdirectory.com/faq/license-requirements/state-license-transfer-and-reciprocity</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Intermediate, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/emergency-medical-services">https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/emergency-medical-services</a>	Does not meet Requirements	Unknown	<a href="https://www.nremt.org/Document/EMT-State-Licensed">https://www.nremt.org/Document/EMT-State-Licensed</a> <a href="chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcgclefindmkaj/https://ncoae.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/05/NCOAE_EMT_Certification_Reciprocity_05242022_A.pdf">chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcgclefindmkaj/https://ncoae.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/05/NCOAE_EMT_Certification_Reciprocity_05242022_A.pdf</a>
<b>Emergency Medical Services-Basic, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/emergency-medical-services">https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/emergency-medical-services</a>	Does not meet Requirements	Unknown	<a href="https://www.nremt.org/Document/EMT-State-Licensed">https://www.nremt.org/Document/EMT-State-Licensed</a> <a href="chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcgclefindmkaj/https://ncoae.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/05/NCOAE_EMT_Certification_Reciprocity_05242022_A.pdf">chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcgclefindmkaj/https://ncoae.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/05/NCOAE_EMT_Certification_Reciprocity_05242022_A.pdf</a>
<b>First Responder, Certificate of Achievement</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/emergency-medical-services">https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/emergency-medical-services</a>	Does not meet Requirements	Unknown	<a href="https://www.nremt.org/Document/EMT-State-Licensed">https://www.nremt.org/Document/EMT-State-Licensed</a> <a href="chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcgclefindmkaj/https://ncoae.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/05/NCOAE_EMT_Certification_Reciprocity_05242022_A.pdf">chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcgclefindmkaj/https://ncoae.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/05/NCOAE_EMT_Certification_Reciprocity_05242022_A.pdf</a>
<b>Esthetics, Certificate of Completion</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://dlcp.dc.gov/page/board-barber-and-cosmetology">https://dlcp.dc.gov/page/board-barber-and-cosmetology</a>	Undetermined	Unknown	<a href="chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcgclefindmkaj/https://vicibeautyschool.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/List-of-State-Reciprocity-Requirements-Esthology.pdf">chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcgclefindmkaj/https://vicibeautyschool.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/List-of-State-Reciprocity-Requirements-Esthology.pdf</a>
<b>Nail Technician, Certificate of Completion</b>	Undetermined	<a href="https://dlcp.dc.gov/page/board-barber-and-cosmetology">https://dlcp.dc.gov/page/board-barber-and-cosmetology</a>	Undetermined	Unknown	
<b>Nursing, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Pending legislation for compact licensure	<a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/</a> <a href="https://amnhealthcare.com/careers/nursing/locations/washington-dc/">amnhealthcare.com/careers/nursing/locations/washington-dc/</a>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC">https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC</a> <a href="https://doh.vi.gov/">https://doh.vi.gov/</a>	

Licensure	District of Columbia	District of Columbia Licensing Board	Virgin Islands	Virgin Islands Licensing Board	Additional information
<b>Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate of Applied Science</b>  <b>*Base on the Federatiion of State Boards of Physical Therapy, a graduate of CAPTE Accredited PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without any additional academic requirements. <a href="https://www.fsbpt.org/">https://www.fsbpt.org/</a></b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/physical-therapy-licensing">https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/physical-therapy-licensing</a>	Undetermined	Unknown	<a href="https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states">https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states</a> <a href="https://www.fsbpt.org/">https://www.fsbpt.org/</a>
<b>Radiologic Technology, Associate of Applied Science</b>	Curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure	<a href="https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure">https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure</a>	Undetermined	Unknown	<a href="https://www.arrt.org/pages/about-the-profession/state-licensing">https://www.arrt.org/pages/about-the-profession/state-licensing</a>